From: ACF OPREInfoCollection

To: Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community (SRPMIC-ED.ORG); ACF OPREInfoCollection

Cc: Warren, Christina (ACF); Ball Jabbour, Emily (ACF); Jones. Molly (ACF)

Subject: RE: Proposed Information Collection Activity: 2019 National Survey of Early Care and Education
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 6:17:29 PM

Good afternoon Deborah,

I am writing to follow up on your comments regarding this project. | shared your comments with the
project team and they have provided the following response:

We received this comment from Ms. Mulgrew and took into consideration her suggestion. The
Agency determined that it is not feasible within the scope of the project to collect the
information in the ways she is suggesting.

Many thanks,
Emily

From: Mulgrew, Deborah <Deborah.Mulgrew@srpmic-ed.org>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:57 PM

To: ACF OPREInfoCollection <OPREInfoCollection@ACF.hhs.gov>

Cc: Warren, Christina (ACF) <Christina.Warren@acf.hhs.gov>

Subject: Proposed Information Collection Activity: 2019 National Survey of Early Care and Education

Below are my comments on the Proposed Information Collection Activity: 2019 National Survey of
Early Care and Education/OMB # 0970-0391

1. It would be useful if the results of this survey could be used as meeting the Market Rate
Survey requirement for the Child Care Development Fund (CCDF). It would need to include
the rates that child care providers charge for their services and be filtered by state (or even
county).

2. It would be useful if the results of this survey could be used to meet the Head Start
requirements for wage comparability study. It would need to include the wages that child
care providers earn.

Thank you!

Deborah L. Mulgrew, MSW

Compliance Coordinator

Early Childhood Education Center, Salt River Schools

Office: (480) 362-2207 Fax: (480) 362-2201
www.SaltRiverSchools.org ;Facebook jInstagram | YouTube | LinkedlIn
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